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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 9:58 PM

To: H

Subject: Fw: Kuwaiti $

Fyi

----- Original Message -----

From: Hale, David M

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 09:29 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Tueller, Matthew H
Cc: Jones, Beth E )

Subject: Fw: Kuwaiti $

Jake: can you tell S.
Matt: fyi, pls don't forward but still press.

----- Original Message -----

From: aclb [mailto:| |

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 07:33 PM

To: Hale, David M; Rob Danin <| >
Subject: Re: Kuwaiti $

The latest is that Kuwait will transfer the funds to their DC account this week and then pay. | know its all roundabout but
for reasons | won't go into, - to do with their internal chaos - they're bending some budget rules to do this. I'm doing all |
can to hasten. They also don't want publicity over it.

By the way one part of our new plan should be an actual agreement with Arabs that they will pay more and sooner!

----- Original Message ----

From: aclb

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 05:39 PM

To: 'HaleDM2 @state.gov' <HaleDM2@state.gov>; Rob Danin
Subject: Re: Kuwaiti $

Yes | will get on it. I've been in contact with them in recent days.

----- Original Message ---—-

From: Hale, David M [mailto:HaleDM2@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 05:15 PM

To: aclb; Rob Danin

Subject: Kuwaiti $

Kuwaiti money en route but taking time, going to their embassy in dc and thrn world bank, for political reasons. She
asked if we can get them to send directly. We'll try our channels but thought you might be able to help, too.
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DISCLAIMER

WARNING - This email is only intended for the person to whom or entity to which it is addressed and, together with any
files transmitted with it, is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
copy, forward, use or rely on any part of it or disclose its contents to any person. If you have received it in error, please
notify our system manager on +44 20 7647 7782 and delete all copies immediately.

Except where this email is sent in the usual course of our business, the views expressed in this email are those of the
sender and not those of The Office of Tony Blair.

The Office of Tony Blair accepts no responsibility for software viruses and you should check for viruses before opening
any attachments. Internet communications are not secure and therefore The Office of Tony Blair does not provide any
guarantee or warranty that this email or any attachments shall remain confidential.

The Office of Tony Blair is a trading name of Windrush Ventures Limited and Windrush Ventures No.3 LP. Windrush
Ventures Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales with registered number 06397276. Its registered
office is 50 Broadway, London SW1H OBL.

Windrush Ventures No. 3 LP is a limited partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number LP012665.
Its registered office is 50 Broadway, London SW1H OBL. The members of Windrush Ventures No.3 LP are BDBCO No.819
Limited and Windrush Ventures No.2 LLP and the address at which each of these can be served is 50 Broadway, London
SW1H OBL.

This email may relate to or be sent from other members of the Windrush group.
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